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Introduction 
The GODORT Education Committee has been working on “Competencies for Government 
Information Specialists” for at least the last five years. As early as Midwinter 2008, the GODORT 
Education committee included the International Documents Task Force (IDTF) in its planning for 
these competencies. However, due to the perceived complexities of the project, the Education 
Committee decided to focus on federal materials instead. At the 2010 Midwinter Education 
Committee meeting, it was decided that IDTF and the State and Local Documents Task Force 
(SLDTF) should add their competencies, to be included in the larger whole. 
 
Scope  
These International Government Information Competencies for Beginning Government 
Information and General Reference Librarians focus only on Intergovernmental Organizations 
(IGOs): those in which national governments, not individuals, comprise the membership.  They 
are designed to give librarians, new to the field, a broad framework for studying international 
organizations, their structure, organization, and the publishing programs.   
 
In reality, individual competencies could be written for each of the major international 
organizations: UN, EU, OECD, etc.  Instead, emphasis is placed on understanding the structure 
and function of organizations and interrelationships within the international system.  This, the 
committee felt, provides the foundation that is needed for every International Documents 
Librarian. 
 
This set of IDTF Competencies deliberately excludes foreign national publications.  The same is 
true for the publications of non-government organizations, which often play a crucial role in 
international organizations.  Although International Documents Librarians often include this as 
part of their portfolio of duties, those competencies would be distinctly different and remain to 
be written. 
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Competencies 
 

 Understands the different ways international organizations can be classified—for 

example, by membership (global vs. regional organizations) or by function or interest. 

 Understands the structure and functions of international organizations of interest to 

her/his library. 

 Maintains a current awareness of tools (databases, indexes, websites, etc.) for locating 

and accessing international governmental information. 

 Understands the variety of organizations that make up the “UN system” or “UN family 

of organizations,” including the principal organs of the UN, specialized agencies, and 

related organizations. 

 Understands the differences between intergovernmental organizations (IGOs), non-

governmental organizations (NGOs), and foreign national governments. 

 Understands the differences between parliamentary systems of government and 

presidential systems, and recognizes that IGOs tend to be parliamentary. 

 Knows basic sources for finding international statistics. 

 Understands where and how IGOs obtain statistical data. 

 Understands the UN depository system and/or the depository systems of other 

organizations of interest to her/his institution. 

 Understands where to find international government information predating World War 

II.   

 Understands how international government information is produced and disseminated. 

 Knows how to find out whether or not a document or publication produced by an IGO or 

NGO is protected by copyright. 

 Understands the difference between documents and publications produced by IGOs. 

 Understands the different ways international documents and publications can be 

acquired. 
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Appendix I: History of the Competencies Project 
The following minutes are from the GODORT Education Committee and have been edited to 
include only the “Competencies for government information specialists” section. 
 
2010 Annual 
Competencies for government information specialists 
The committee discussed the best format for the competencies. We agreed a PDF that won't be 
accidentally changed is the best one for the main section. We will still create a site on the Wiki 
for the ‘Best Resources’ section, which will need to be updated frequently, while lending  itself 
to the Wiki format of many editors. 
 
2010 Midwinter 
1. Review of revised draft - All the changes suggested at Annual have been incorporated. The 
revised document has been shared with Steering, SLDTF, and IDTF. Members agreed with 
Barbara Miller’s suggestion to move her advice section re-written as competencies into the 
essential competencies section. The draft competencies reside on the Education WIKI under 
projects. Kathy Brazee Bayer asked for permission to link to the document from the FDLP 
Desktop. 
2. Next steps – After SLDTF and IDTF add their competencies, the document will go to Steering 
for approval. 
 
2009 Annual 
a. Competencies- Linda showed the draft now with a cover and asked the group’s opinion. Will 
the given model work? The focus is on federal government documents for now. At previous 
meetings, the committee decided to do state and international competencies later. This draft 
includes competencies, but also sources of information per a need indicated by discussion at 
Midwinter. The draft does not distinguish competencies needed for beginning government 
information librarians from those required by reference librarians. It is up to reference 
librarians to select which parts they desire for their particular situations.  
The task force used a cooperative Google doc to work on the competencies to allow task force 
members to add content and edit. Amy West said for an ALA Connect post, only the person 
who posted can change it, in contrast to Google Docs where the whole task force can add or 
change the online document.  
Jennie wants to add state and international competencies before making the document public, 
or give the framework we’ve done since 1996 as a model, or change the title and add “U.S.” at 
the end of the title or somewhere in it. The title could be “Beginning Government Information 
Competencies: U.S.” In the interest of moving forward, the renamed document could serve as a 
model for the other sections to follow with similar competencies. Another alternative would be 
to add a sentence in the first paragraph to specify U.S. government documents only.  
The committee suggested sharing the draft competencies document with Steering, asking for 
their advice, and letting them know a revised version is coming soon.  
Committee members felt the competencies document should link to other principles already in 



4 
 

existence on the Wiki and drop the “Present Principles” section.  
Once the competencies have been revised, Linda will post the draft competencies on ALA 
Connect for the rest of GODORT Education Committee.  
 
2009 Midwinter 
A. Competencies for Government Information Specialists 
The committee discussed the next steps in the Competencies project. There were 140 
responses to the survey sent out in fall 2008. In drafting the competencies, there will need to 
be several tiers based on audience: general reference librarians, new government information 
specialists, and experienced government information specialists. Competencies should include 
general skills and philosophical concepts (e.g., awareness of governmental changes) and 
provide an updateable list of recommended tools and resources.  
The intent of the Competencies project was addressed again in discussion. There is not a clear 
consensus whether or not the intent is to create competencies for certification, or for self-
assessment and general guidance to information professionals.  
In the discussion, it was noted that local needs vary greatly, which would affect any 
recommended resources to be familiar with. Survey responses on recommended tools will need 
to be distilled into larger competencies/skill sets. It was determined that it was worthwhile to 
continue with the project, but competencies must be general (given differences in local staffing 
and services), and that they must not focus on federal government information.  
The committee will use Google Docs to create a beginning draft of the competencies, with a 
portion available for review at ALA Annual 2009.  
 
Annual 2008  
A. Competencies for Government Information Specialists 
The survey to assess competencies for new government information specialists, along with an 
explanatory letter, is ready to send to library school and government information-related 
Listservs. The survey will be sent in late September and responses will be due two weeks later. 
The following suggestions were made: 
• To use the list "Library Schools with Government Information Courses" (linked from the 
Committee's webpage) to identify e-mails of library school Listservs.  
• To send to the FEDLIB-L Listserv. (Kathy Brazee offered to forward it on if needed) 
• To add a statement to the letter noting which Listservs it has been sent to, and asking to 
please forward it to anyone else who might be interested. 
• To add a note to the letter that results will be posted to the ALA Wiki by a certain date. 
• To incorporate a place to mention other important resources that weren't included in the 
survey. e.g. "What other competencies have not been addressed in this survey?" 
 
Midwinter 2008 
A. Competencies for Government Information Specialists A subcommittee, led by Linda Spiro 
and including Hui Hua Chua, Brett Cloyd, Suzanne Sears, and Annie Young, have been working 
on this task. They clarified the goal for the Competencies document as: identify basic 
competencies for new documents librarians and inform non-documents reference librarians 
about the most important sources related to government information. 



5 
 

The subcommittee decided to distribute the survey to determine competencies to librarians 
who have been working with documents for at least five years as well as to SLIS professors who 
teach documents courses. Specifically, it will be circulated to GOVDOC-L, SLA's Government 
Information Division, Federal and Armed Forces Libraries Round Table, law librarian groups, and 
SLIS Listservs. Brett Cloyd and Jim Church will work on questions for International Documents 
Competencies to add to the survey. Because of the diversity of state and local resources, these 
will not be covered in the survey, but will be included in the Competencies document. 
Since years of experience will be asked in a survey question, the decision was made not to limit 
the survey to librarians who have more than five years professional experience with 
government documents. The group also decided to change the survey language and target 
audience from librarians to library staff to include all those who may be documents experts. 
Once the changes have been made, Linda will e-mail the survey to the committee. E-mail Linda 
(lindas@rice.edu) with any suggestions. The goal is to have the survey completed by Annual. 
 
Summer 2007 
 
C. Competencies for Government Information Specialists 

Questions that continue to need answers are: Will these be at our level or at the ALA 
level? What are our exact goals and objectives? We have potential partners such as 
MAGERT interested in what we are doing. Valery and Linda put together a sample 
survey and some basic questions to get discussion started (handout). Bill Olbrich 
suggested piggybacking these questions with the forthcoming GODORT survey. Judith 
said that could work if we get enough real estate to ask all the questions we need. 
Anyone who is interested in working on competencies should contact Jennie, as Valery 
(who was heading this workgroup) is leaving the committee. 
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Appendix II: International Government Organization Acquisitions: Core Competencies 

 Introduction 

 

 General – Of all aspects of international documents librarianship, acquisitions has traditionally 

been among the biggest challenges.  With the widespread availability of International 

documents in digital format, some libraries may wish to jettison the practice entirely and rely 

solely on free digital publications or the various and duplicative commercial e-book platforms 

such as MyiLibrary and ebrary.  International Organizations such as the OECD iLibrary, as well as 

the World Bank and International Monetary Fund also publish their own elibraries.   This 

document attempts to delineate acquisitions strategies for digital and print IGO publications. 

 

 Depositories – At present the two major IGO depositories are the United Nations and the 

European Union – many other historical depositories for the World Trade Organization, the 

Asian Development Bank and others are reduced in scope or no longer exist.  It is important to 

recognize that depository status does not guarantee all publications and documents are 

distributed via the depository program. 

 

 Documents vs. Publications – An important distinction exists within International Governmental 

Organizations between “documents” and “publications.”  Documents are internal working 

papers produced by the organization in the course of conducting their business.  Publications 

are books and serials intended for use by the general public and may be subject to copyright and 

pricing. This guide deals primarily with IGO publications.      

 

 Ebook  Packages --  Commercial ebook packages such as MyiLibrary,  ebrary and Netlibray 

include selected IGO publications from the World Bank, IMF, United Nations University, 

International Atomic Energy Agency, International Labour Organization, the United Nations, the 

World Health Organization, and others.  Libraries face the question of whether to obtain ebooks 

from IGOs or as part of packages from commercial vendors. 

 

 Co-publishers – Some International Organizations including the United Nations and the World 

Bank occasionally co-publish with University Presses.  These publications are not included on 

deposit and must be purchased through the co-publisher or a commercial vendor. 

 

 Specialized Vendors – The two specialized vendors for IGO publications in North America are 

Renouf Books (http://www.renoufbooks.com/) and Bernan (http://www.bernan.com/). When 

publications are not available directly through the agency or on deposit these are excellent 

places to start.  Both publishers offer standing orders for international organizations.  Other 

vendors such as Harrasowitz and Cassalini may be used when the IGO headquarters is located in 

Europe, while others such as MEA books are advisable when the publishing office is in Africa. 

http://www.renoufbooks.com/
http://www.bernan.com/
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Selected publications are also available from mainstream commercial vendors such as YBP, 

Blackwell’s and others.  Upon occasion standing orders may not include journals or other serials, 

in which case subscriptions may be placed directly with the agency, or with serial vendors such 

as Ebsco.  

 

 

 

 

 

Acquisitions Options by International Agency 
 

The following is a guide to acquiring IGO publications with which International Documents Librarians 

may wish to become familiar.  The following list is not prescriptive: acquisitions strategies will differ 

depending upon the goals and mission of the institution. 

 

 Asian Development Bank (ADB) 

 Digital – Most current ADB documents and publications are available at 

http://www.adb.org/publications/.  

 Print – Prior to 2009 depository libraries in the US received all ADB publications.  In 2009 

Asian Development Bank Print depository titles were scaled back to 6-10 flagship 

publications annually. Depositories in developing countries and regional depositories still 

receive most print publications.  Standing and firm orders may be placed with Renouf.  

 

 Council of Europe (COE) 

 Digital – No digital publications are available from this agency. Documents from the 

European Court of Human Rights (reports of judgments and decisions) are available on the 

HODOC database http://www.echr.coe.int/ECHR/EN/Header/Case-

Law/HUDOC/HUDOC+database/ 

 Print - Blanket orders for Council of Europe publications may be set up through Manhattan 

Publishing http://www.manhattanpublishing.com/reglibrariansinfo.html/ and Renouf.  

Bernan, Renouf and European vendors accept firm orders. 

 

 European Union (EU) 

 Digital – Thousands of EU publications, most available in all official EU languages, are freely 

available at the EU bookshop http://bookshop.europa.eu .  EU statistical information is 

available at Eurostat http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu.   Access to EU legal information is 

available via Eur-Lex http://eur-lex.europa.eu/.  

 Print – There are over 50 EU Depository Libraries in the United States which receive selected 

EU print publications. Examples of publications excluded include thode from Eurostat.  Firm 

orders may be placed at the EU bookshop or via Bernan and Renouf.  

 

http://www.adb.org/publications/
http://www.echr.coe.int/ECHR/EN/Header/Case-Law/HUDOC/HUDOC+database/
http://www.echr.coe.int/ECHR/EN/Header/Case-Law/HUDOC/HUDOC+database/
http://www.manhattanpublishing.com/reglibrariansinfo.html/
http://bookshop.europa.eu/
http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/
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 Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations (FAO) 

 Digital – Most FAO documents and publications are freely available from the FAO Corporate 

Document Repository http://www.fao.org/documents/en/docrep.jsp.   

 Print - Standing orders and firm orders may be placed with Bernan and Renouf.   

 

 Inter-American Development Bank (IDB) 
 Digital – IDB publications, including books, working papers and other monographs are freely 

available at http://www.iadb.org/publications/.  Sometimes only the full text of Spanish is 
available. 

 Print – No major North American vendor is handling IDB print publications at this time. 
Select publications may be purchase on Amazon.  

 
 International Atomic Energy Agency (IAEA) 

 Digital – IAEA documents and publications are available at 
http://www.iaea.org/Publications/index.html.  

 Print – Standing orders and firm orders may be placed with Bernan and Renouf.  
Harrasowitz will also accept orders from the IAEA office in Vienna. 

 
 
 

 International Civil Aviation Organization (ICAO) 
 Digital – The ICAO offers a mix of free and priced online publications from its website 

http://www.icao.int/icao/en/m_publications.html.  The majority are priced. The agency also 
offers priced statistical data http://icaodata.com/Trial/PriceGuide.aspx .  

 Print – Publications may be ordered directly through the ICAO http://store1.icao.int/ or 
through Renouf.  Stanford University and Harvard Law School are currently ICAO 
depositories. 

 

 International Labour Organization (ILO) 

 Digital – ILO documents and working papers are freely available at 

http://www.ilo.org/global/publications. 

 The agency does not offer free online access to monographs.  The flagship ILO journal 

International Labour Review is available on subscription from Wiley.  MyiLibray offers 

selected ILO publications in digital format.   

 Print - The ILO offers combined subscription packages which include the Yearbook of Labour 

Statistics and other major serials -see http://www.ilo.org/global/publications/magazines-

and-journals/periodicals/lang--en/index.htm for details.   The subscription packages do not 

include monographs.  Standing orders and firm orders for monographs may be placed with 

Bernan and Renouf.   

  

 International Maritime Organization (IMO) 

 Digital –Ebooks may be purchased at http://www.imo.org/Publications/Pages/Home.aspx.  

With the exception of documents, conventions, meeting minutes and IMO staff papers, 

most digital content is priced.  

http://www.fao.org/documents/en/docrep.jsp
http://www.iadb.org/publications/
http://www.iaea.org/Publications/index.html
http://www.icao.int/icao/en/m_publications.html
http://icaodata.com/Trial/PriceGuide.aspx
http://store1.icao.int/
http://www.ilo.org/global/publications
http://www.ilo.org/global/publications/magazines-and-journals/periodicals/lang--en/index.htm
http://www.ilo.org/global/publications/magazines-and-journals/periodicals/lang--en/index.htm
http://www.imo.org/Publications/Pages/Home.aspx
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 Print – Standing orders and firm orders may be placed with Renouf.   

 

 International Monetary Fund (IMF) 

 Digital  --  The IMF elibrary (http://www.elibrary.imf.org/) includes priced statistics, books 

and serials. The four major IMF statistical databases (International Financial Statistics, 

Direction of Trade Statistics, Balance of Payments Statistics, and Government Finance 

Statistics, are included.  Selected IMF publications including working papers, The World 

Economic Outlook, and Country Policy Intention Documents are freely available at 

http://www.imf.org/external/pubind.htm. 

 Print – The IMF has a discounted standing order service available for all monograph and 

periodical publications - see http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/pubs/pub_info.htm. 

Standing orders and firm orders may be placed with Bernan and Renouf. 

 

 International Telecommunication Union (ITU) 

 Digital – The ITU offers a complex mix of free and priced e-books on its website. 

http://www.itu.int/publications/template.aspx?target=/publications/media.html.   In 

general dated technical reports are free, current are priced.  Some publications are e-only. 

The ITU statistical database World Telecommunications Indicators is available by 

subscription http://www.itu.int/publ/D-IND/en.   

 Print -- Print publications are not available from most vendors but may be purchased 

directly from the ITU bookshop at http://www.itu.int/publications/default.aspx.    

 

 Organization for Economic Cooperation & Development (OECD) 

 Digital –The OECD iLibrary offers comprehensive access to OECD statistics and publications, 

as well as publications and statistics from the International Energy Agency (IEA).  Libraries 

may to purchase the entire database or one of the thematic packages – see 

http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/about/about for details.  

 Print – Libraries subscribing to the OECD iLibrary may also place a standing orders or firm 

orders directly through the OECD bookshop http://www.oecdbookshop.org/ or from Bernan 

and Renouf.   

 

 

 United Nations Educational Scientific & Cultural Organization (UNESCO) 

 Digital –Most UNESCO documents and publications (over 120,000) are freely available 

online at the UNESDOC database 

http://www.unesco.org/new/en/unesco/resources/publications/unesdoc-database/. 

Selected digital UNESCO publications are available from Bernan  

 Print -- Due of the size and complexity of the UNESDOC database, libraries may choose to 

place firm orders or standing orders from Renouf and Bernan for UNESCO print.  

 

 United Nations 

 

http://www.elibrary.imf.org/
http://www.imf.org/external/pubind.htm
http://www.imf.org/external/pubs/pubs/pub_info.htm
http://www.itu.int/publications/template.aspx?target=/publications/media.html
http://www.itu.int/publ/D-IND/en
http://www.itu.int/publications/default.aspx
http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/about/about
http://www.oecdbookshop.org/
http://www.unesco.org/new/en/unesco/resources/publications/unesdoc-database/
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The United Nations, the largest International Organization, also has the most complex 

publications program.  The UN Publications Office https://unp.un.org/  accepts firm orders and 

standing orders based on the UN Sales Publication category 

https://unp.un.org/standingorder.aspx.  The UN also has a worldwide network of depositories.  

One common misconception is depository status entitles the institution to receive all print 

copies of UN publications. In fact it does not - there are many categories of UN documents not 

included on deposit.  The following Sales Publications categories of UN publications are not 

included as part of the program: 

 

 0 United Nations Institute for Disarmament Research (UNIDIR) 

 III.A United Nations University (UNU)  

 III.B United Nations Development Programme (UNDP)  

 III.C International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of Women 

(INSTRAW)  

 III.D United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP)  

 III.E United Nations Industry and Development Organization (UNIDO)  

 III.F United Nations Entity for Gender Equality and the Empowerment of Women (UN 

Women)  

 III.M  United Nations Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs (OCHA)  

 III.N United Nations Inter-regional Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI)  

 III.Q United Nations Human Settlements Programme (UN-HABITAT)  

 III.S International Organization for Migration (IOM)  

 III.T International Trade Centre (ITC)  

 III.Y United Nations Research Institute for Social Development (UNRISD) 

 

Furthermore, the UN Regional Commissions, such as UN ESCAP, only distribute selected publications 

to depositories outside their regional jurisdictions.  These include:  

 

 II.E Economic Commission for Europe (ECE)  

 II.F Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP)  

 II.G Economic Commission for Latin American and the Caribbean (ECLAC)  

 II.K Economic Commission for Africa (ECA)  

 II.L Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (ESCWA) 

 

Some UN agencies distribute publications independently of the UN Publications Office.   Examples 

include: 

 

 International Organization for Migration (IOM)  

 United Nations Human Settlements Programme (UN-HABITAT) 

 United Nations Industry and Development Organization (UNIDO) (for statistics) 

 

https://unp.un.org/
https://unp.un.org/standingorder.aspx
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Finally, some UN agencies liberally distribute free digital publications on their web sites, others only 

offer limited digital content, and others post publications online and distribute nothing in print.  UN 

agencies that offer virtually all publications online and little if nothing in print include: 

   

 United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA) 

 United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)  

 United Nations International Research and Training Institute for the Advancement of 

Women (INSTRAW) 

 Joint United Nations Programme on HIV/AIDS 

 World Food Programme (WFP) 

 

UN agencies that offer a mix of free digital content and priced print include the following.  Most 

offer some current digital content online, with print available for purchase through the UN 

Publications Office or commercial vendors.  

 

 International Organization on Migration (IOM) 

 Economic Commission for Africa (ECA) 

 Economic Commission for Europe (ECE) 

 Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean (ECLAC) 

 Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP) –limited digital content 

 Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (ESCWA) 

 United Nations Children's Fund (UNICEF) 

 United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) 

 United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) 

 United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) –  limited digital content 

 United Nations Human Settlements Programme (UN-HABITAT) 

 United Nations Interregional  Crime and Justice Research Institute (UNICRI)  

 United Nations Research Institute for Social Development (UNRISD) – limited digital content 

 United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD) 

 United Nations Office on Drugs and Crime (UNODC) 

 

International documents librarians should also understand that many UN agencies have regional and 

country offices with their own publications.  Examples include the UNDP, UNFPA and UN Women.   

Virtually none of this material is available in print unless it is procured by vendors operating in the 

region in question. 

 

The best strategy for dealing with this complex situation will depend on the goals and mission of the 

institution.  Orders for UN publications may be placed with Bernan, Renouf, and United Nations 

Publications.  Whether or not to duplicate print when digital copy is available is a question beyond 

the scope of this synopsis. 

 



12 
 

 World Bank  

 Digital – The World Bank e-Library includes World Bank publications from the 1990’s to 

present.  Selected content is available from MyiLibrary and ebrary.  Selected publications, 

working papers, and documents are available free or for purchase on the World Bank 

publications web site http://publications.worldbank.org/.  Most World Bank statistics are 

freely available at http://data.worldbank.org/data-catalog.  

 Print – The World Bank offers a discounted print archive blanket order with its e-Library. 

Firm orders and standing orders may be placed with Bernan and Renouf.    

 

 World Health Organization (WHO) 

 Digital – Selected digital content is available from MyiLibrary and  ebrary.  Selected 

publications are also freely available from the agency at http://apps.who.int/bookorders . 

 Print – Firm orders and standing orders can be placed Renouf; firm orders with Bernan.  A 

global subscription http://apps.who.int/bookorders/MDIbookPDF/Abon/per2011.pdf is 

available directly from the WHO.  Orders may also be placed directly at 

http://apps.who.int/bookorders/. 

 

 World Intellectual Property Organization (WIPO) 

 Digital – Limited digital content is available on the WIPO bookshop at 

http://www.wipo.int/ebookshop   

 Print – Print copies may be order directly through WIPO or through Renouf, which accepts 

both firm orders and standing orders.   

 

 World Meteorological Organization (WMO) 

 Digital – A selection of WMO basic or “mandatory” publications are available in digital 

format after completing a registration form 

http://www.wmo.int/pages/publications/mandapub_en.html.  The flagship journal WMO 

Bulletin is available as an online subscription via userid and password.   

 Print – Publications may be ordered at the WMO bookshop http://www.wmo.int/e-catalog/.  

Most commercial vendors do not accept orders. 

 

 World Tourism Organization (UNWTO) 

 Digital – The UNWTO Eibrary http://www.e-unwto.org/home/main.mpx offers digital 

publications at cost for subscribers. Depository libraries (see below) do not receive 

discounted access.    

 Print – Print publications are available directly  http://www.world-

tourism.org/pub/index.htm. The agency has a depository program which provides members 

to a 50% discount - see http://www.world-tourism.org/pub/dep_lib.htm.   Standing orders 

and firm orders can be placed with Bernan and Renouf. 

 

 World Trade Organization (WTO) 

http://publications.worldbank.org/
http://data.worldbank.org/data-catalog
http://apps.who.int/bookorders
http://apps.who.int/bookorders/MDIbookPDF/Abon/per2011.pdf
http://apps.who.int/bookorders/
http://www.wipo.int/ebookshop
http://www.wmo.int/pages/publications/mandapub_en.html
http://www.wmo.int/e-catalog/
http://www.e-unwto.org/home/main.mpx
http://www.world-tourism.org/pub/index.htm
http://www.world-tourism.org/pub/index.htm
http://www.world-tourism.org/pub/dep_lib.htm
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 Digital – Many WTO documents and publications are freely available on the WTO online 

bookshop http://onlinebookshop.wto.org and documents portal http://docsonline.wto.org/.  

Some notable series such as the Trade Policy Reviews have their own gateway 

http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/tpr_e/tpr_e.htm.  

 Print –Monographs and series such as the Trade Policy Reviews and Basic Instruments and 

Selected Documents (BISD) are available on standing order from Bernan and Renouf.  

Selected WTO monographs are available from Cambridge University Press. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Jim Church, 01/03/2011 

 

http://onlinebookshop.wto.org/
http://docsonline.wto.org/
http://www.wto.org/english/tratop_e/tpr_e/tpr_e.htm
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Appendix III: Suggested Resources (current as of January 2011) 

Overview of International Organizations 
Hajnal, Peter I. International Information: Documents, Publications, and Electronic Information 
of International Organizations. Second ed. Englewood, CO: Libraries Unlimited, 1997. 
 
Hajnal, Peter I. International Information: Documents, Publications, and Electronic Information 
of International Organizations. Second Vol. 2. Englewood, CO: Libraries Unlimited, 2001. 
 
Morrison, Andrea Marie, and Barbara J. Mann. International Government Information and 
Country Information: a Subject Guide. Westport, CT: Greenwood, 2004. 

 

Research Guides 

American Society of International Law: Guide to Electronic Resources for International Law: 
http://www.asil.org/intorg1.cfm 

Law Library of Congress.  Guide to Law Online: International  
http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/international.php  
 
Georgetown Law Library: IGOs & NGOs Research Guide: 
http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/guides/igosngos.cfm 
 
United Nations Documentation Guide (includes online tutorials): 
http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/index.html  
 
United Nations Subject Guides: http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/subjectguides.htm 
 
ALA GODORT. International Organizations and Foreign Governments Topical Guide: 
http://wikis.ala.org/godort/index.php/Topical_Guides  
 
Baer, George W., Ed.  International Organizations, 1918-1945; a Guide to Research and 
Research Materials.  Rev. ed.  Wilmington, DE: Scholarly Resources Inc., 1991. 

 

Key Search Tools 
Intergovernmental Organizations Search Engine: 
http://www.google.com/cse/home?cx=006748068166572874491:55ez0c3j3ey  
 
United Nations 

http://www.asil.org/intorg1.cfm
http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide/international.php
http://www.ll.georgetown.edu/guides/igosngos.cfm
http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/resguide/index.html
http://www.un.org/Depts/dhl/subjectguides.htm
http://wikis.ala.org/godort/index.php/Topical_Guides
http://www.google.com/cse/home?cx=006748068166572874491:55ez0c3j3ey
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UNBISnet: http://unbisnet.un.org/ 
UNdata: http://data.un.org/  
 
World Bank 
Documents & Reports: http://go.worldbank.org/H1Q3T60M80 
 
European Union 
EU Bookshop (free online publications): http://bookshop.europa.eu  
EuroStat: http://epp.eurostat.ec.europa.eu 
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